



"Making Safety Everyone's Business"

MINUTES
YORKTON REGIONAL SAFETY COMMITTEE
2016 MEETING # 2

DATE: Thursday, April 21 2016
TIME: 7:00 A.M.
LOCATION: St. Mary's Cultural Centre, 240
Wellington Ave. Yorkton, SK.

ATTENDANCE:

| Name | Company | Name | Company |
|----------------|----------------------------|------------------|----------------------|
| Ryan LeNouail | Logan Stevens Construction | Dustin Brears | EMW Industrial |
| Crystal Riffel | City of Yorkton - Parks | Erin Heimbecker | EMW Industrial |
| Murray Brears | EMW Industrial | Patrick Hunt | SCSA |
| Laura Lodge | SCSA | Marc Morrison | EMW Industrial |
| Matt Charney | City of Yorkton | Blake Schneider | SCSA |
| Carry Wells | LMS | Tamara Hoffman | EMW Industrial |
| Brian Pohorelm | LMS | Jennifer Dawson | LMS |
| Gerry Doll | Deneschuck Homes | Garth Tillman | Garths Painting |
| Kurtis Hanchuk | LMS | Brian Legebokorf | Sveinco Developments |

2 CALL TO ORDER

Ryan LeNouail called the meeting to order at 7:23 and introductions were made.

2.1 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion: Moved by Dustin Brears, seconded by Crystal Riffel that the agenda be adopted as presented. **Carried**

2.2 ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Motion: Moved by Crystal Riffel, seconded by Murray Brears that the minutes be adopted as presented. **Carried**

2.3 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MEETING

NAOSH will be held mid June

2.4 REPORTS

2.4.1 Chairpersons' Report

Ryan LeNouail presented the Chairperson's report on (Attched)

2.4.1 SCSA Activity Update

Laura Lodge provide the SCSA Update (Attached)

2.5 NEW BUSINESS

2.5.1 Tool Box Talk

Patrick Hunt provided the SCSA Toolbox talk on fungus and molds

2.5.2 Incidents & Discussion Items

Members were advised that incidents could be submitted to the advisors prior to meeting if members are not comfortable with presenting the information in front of the other attendees. The advisors will present the incident anonymously.

2.5.3 Larry Wells - Can Sask Job Grant

Larry Wells did a presentation explaining the application and eligibility processes for the Can Sask Job Grant (Attached)

2.6 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held onThursday, August 25 2016

2.7 ADJOURNMENT

Ryan LeNouail adjourned the meeting at 8:05

Recording Secretary: Patrick Hunt & Laura Lodge